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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: November 1, 2024 

To: Chief Thomas Collins Via: Chain Of Command 

From: Sgt Joe Merclich 

Re: OCTOBER 2024 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 1 
Total cases active:    37 
Total Closed:      0 
 
Narcotics arrest:  2     
Prostitution arrest:  0 
Human Trafficking Rescues: 1    
Warrant arrest: 0 
Other arrests: 0        
Patrol Assists: 6 
Patrol Follow-Ups: 1 
Search Warrants:  1    
Assists (other KCSO entities and outside agencies):   5 
Total currency seized:  $4726.00 
Drug seizures:   

- Methamphetamine:  3.97 lbs 
- Cocaine:    .57 lb 
- Heroin:    .25 lb 
- Crack cocaine: 0  
- Fentanyl Powder: 0 
- M30 pills (fentanyl):   5320 pills 
- Vehicles:    1 

 
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0 
Firearm confiscated/seized: 0    
Kenmore Cases: 0    
 
Highlights 
 
Oct 9, C24-030515 search warrant Shoreline drug dealers, drugs and children seized 
Oct 17, Detectives Swanson and Peckham attended 8 hours of training at NW HIDTA 
Oct 22-25 Detectives Swanson and Finan attended Human Trafficking training  
Oct 24, C24-035892 SET effected a recovery of 17 year old human trafficking victim 
 
Activity at Days Inn seems to be decreasing but we are discovering more use of Air BnB style locations. 
 

 


